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' '

INTRODUCTION
' 

. w .

. The Grand Jury charges at a11 times material to this. lndiciment:

. 
'

1. LINDA JANE H ALL resided in the Roanöke area of the W estern District
. . ' . .

. ' .

of Virginia. '
.

. 
' 

. ' ' '

. 2. RSH is the son of LINDA JANE H ALL and resided in the Roanoke area

, 
'

of the W estern District of Virginia.

3. TAL is the sister of LINDA JANE HALL and resided in the Roàhoke area
' ' 

.

. 
'

of the W estern District of Virginia.
. 

' 
. '

4. LINDA JANE HALL, RsH, and TAt, al1 maintained bank accounts at

Freedom First Federal Credit Union.
. 

' '
. ' 

.

. 5. M oneyGram is a wire transfer company based in the United States that '
. 

- - '

ides a prucess for persons to transfer mone# to oiher persons or companies. Yhese .prov
' 

. . '

transfers of poney are sent by wire tfansfers and can be sent interstate. W al-M al't is a

vendor for M oneyGram . ; ' .

; . 1 '
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6. RW W  resided in M ississippi. Sometime pribr to August 2009, RW W

began engaging in telephone coùversations with LG DA JANE HAEL. Although RW W

never met LINDA JANE H ALL in person, from February 25, 2011, to N ovember 6,

2012, RW W  sent LINDA JANE HALL $232,200 using wiw transfers to the accounts of

RSH and TAL at Freedom First Federal Credit Union. RW W  also introduced LINDA

JANE HALL to JCB, CRT, and JBS, persons who also Sent money to LINDA JANE

H AI,L. '

7. JC; resided in Alabama. On or prior to August 13, 2009, JCB was

insroduced to LINDA JANE HALL by RW W , and JCB begàn engaging in telephone

conversatipns with LINDA JANE H ALL. From August 13, 2009, to April 10, 2014,

JCB sent LINDA JANE HAI,L $1 16,700 using checks, wire transfers, and M onyyGram

wire transfers. Of thosd ftmds, JCB sept LINDA JANE H ALL 150 M oneyGram wire

transferj totaling $92,200. JCB met LINDA JANE HALL in person, in the Roanoke

area, on approximately thfee occasions duriùg this tim eperiod.

, 
. '

8. CRT resided in M ississippi. On or prior to October 29, 2009, CRT was

introducçd to LINDA JANE HALL by RW W , and CRT began engaging in telephone

conversations with LINDA JANE HALL. From October 29, 2009, to M ay 8, 2015,

CRT sent LG DA JANE HALL $66,760 using checks and M oneyfkam wire transfqrs.

Of those funds, CRT sent LIXDA JANE HALL 231 MoneyGram wire transfers totaling

$65,800. CRT never met LG DA JANE HALL in person.l

9. JBS resided in Tsxas. On or prior to December 6, 201 1, JBS was

introduced tö LINDA JANE HAI,L by RW W , And JBS began engaging in telephone
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i March 28 2013conversations with LINDA JANE HALL. From December 6, 201 , to , ,
. . '

Jés sent LINDA JANE HALL $41,800 using wire transfers and MoneyGram wire

transfers. Of those funds, JBS sent LINDA JANE H ALL two M oneyGram wiye
, 

'

. 
'

transfers totaling $800. JBS never met LINDA JANE HALE in persfm.

M eans. M ethods and Purpose of the Scheme :nd Artifke to Defraud
. . ' .

10. Beginning on a date prior to August 13, 2009, and contipuhlg through at
.. 

' '

jlealt May 8, 2 15, LINDA JANE HALL, devised and intended to devise a scheme and

artifce to defraud and to obtain money from JCB, CRT, RW W , and JBS by means of

false pretenses, representations, and prom ises.

1 1. It wgs the principal object of the scheme and artitiée that the defendant,
. 

, è

LINDA JANE HALL, would tell JCP, CRT, RW W , and JBS materially misleading and

false inform ation to induce them tö provide money to her,

12. It was further part of the scheme and artitice to defraud that LINDA JANE

H ALL m isrepresented and omitted material facts and engaged in acts and practices that

wçre fraudulent and deceitful.

The Scheme and Artince to befraud
. 

' .

13. Beginning on a date prior to August 13, 2009, apd continuing through qt

least April 10, 2014, LINDA JANE H ALL engaged in the practice of deceiving JCB by
. -  

. 
'

leading him to believe that he was investin: in an oi1 venture. ln fact, thosç

representations by LINDA JANE HALL were untrue.

Page 3 of 20

Case 7:17-cr-00065-EKD   Document 3   Filed 10/26/17   Page 3 of 20   Pageid#: 5



14. As a rejult of LINDA JANE H ALL'S material misrepresentations to JCB,

JCB provided money to LINDA JANE HALL during each of the years beginning in

2009 and contiiming to 2014, as follows:

Year M one from JCB to H all
2009 $ 33,100.00
2010 ' $ 26,000.00
2011 . $ 6,325.00

. 2012 $ 20,475.00
k .2013 $ 25,500.00 .

2014 $ 5,390.00 '
Total $116,700.00

15. From on or about August 14, 2009, through at least April 1 t, 2014, LINDA

JANE HALL obtained $92,200 from 150 M oneyGram transfers initiated by JCB at W al-

M art storep located in Alabama, Georgia, W est Virginia, and Kentucky and obtàined

$24,500 from additional monies JCB sent tising cheçks and wire trànsfers.

16. LINDA JANE H ALL used a portion of the funds fraudulently obtained

from JèB as follows:

a. On or about November 20, 2009, LINbA JANE HALL paid $3,800

to rem ove and replace the roof at the residence of RSH;

b. on or about November 20, 2009, LJNDA JANE HAT,L paid the

i Intçrnal Revenue service $3
,000 for taxes she owed;

c. ön or about Febnzary 22, 2012, LINDA JANE HALL paid $1,800

as a down payment for improvements at her husband's residence; and
!
i d. On or about Mxrch 12, 2012, LINDA JANE HALL made an

additional payment for thç ifnprovem ents at her husband's residence.
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Beginninh on a date prior to October 29, 2009, and continuing through at

least M ay 8, 2015, LINDA JANE H ALL engaged in the practice of deceiving CRT by
'% .

leading him to believe that he was assisting LINDA JANE H ALL in paying the lnternal

Revenue sewice ortaxes LIXOA JAXE HAI-I- owed as aresult ot-àsad business deal
. #

or a failed partnérship. ln facf, LINDA JAXE HALL did not owe taxes as é result of a

bad business deal or > failed partnership.

18. As a result of LINDA JANE H ALL'S material misrepresçntatiohs to CRT,
. 

'

CRT prdvided money to LINDA JANE HALL dudng each of the years begirming in
' '''' v ,

2009 and continuing to 2015, as follows:
' 

.

Year M one from CRT to H ALL

2009 $ 960.00 .
2010 $ 9 230.00
2011 $ 29,740.00
2012 $ 13,809.00 .
2013 $ 7,181.00 ' .
2014 ' . $ .4,270.00
2015 $ 1,570.00 .
Total ' $ 66,760.00

. 
'

19. From on or about October 29, 2009, tlzrougli at least M ay 9, 2015, LINDA

JANE HALL obtained $65,800 from 235 M oneyGram transfers initiated by CRT at
j * .

W al-M art stbres located in M ississippi and LINDA JANE HALL obtained $960 in

additional m onies CRT sent by check.

20. Beginning on a date prior to August 2009, and continuing through at leMst

. 
'

Ndvember 6, 2012, LINDX JAN: HALL engaged in the practice of deceiving RWW by

leading him to believe that he was assisting LINDA JANE H ALL in paying the lnternal
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Revenue Service for taxes owed by the Estate of JCG, the motier of LINDA JANE

HALL. In fact, JCG did not have an Estate that owed ftmds to the IRS.

21. As a result of LINDA JANE HALL'S material misreprèjentâtions to

RWW RW W provided $232,100 tp LINDA JANE HALL during the years 201 1 and' 
.

h ies weri beposited tp the personal bank accpunts of RSH and TAL, the2012. T e mon

son and sister of LINDA JANE HALL. A portion of the monies provided by kWW to

LL in 2011 and 1012 was received using the banic account of RSH asLINDA JANE HA

fo' llows:

a..

' ,

HALL, RW W wire transferred $38,000 into the bànk account of RSH; apd

b. Oà or about M ay 18, 201 1, at the direclion of LINDA JANE

HAI,L, RW W  wire transferred $90,000 into the bank account of RSH.
.

. . . . '

22. From on or about February 28, 201 1, through at ldast August 27, 2012,

On or about February 25, 201 1, at the direction of LINDA JANE
. 

'

RSH did the following with the $128,000 teceived in his account from RW W :

a. On February 28, 201 1, RSH wiihdrew $7,500 ih cash. Through

multiple transactipns, RSH withdrew at least $50,000 in cash;

O bout February 28, 201 1, RSH paid his father, REH, $5,400;b. n or a

ck On or about February 28, 201 1, RSH paid $3,000 as a down
# . . .

paymçnt fpr a 201 1 Buick Enclave purchased in the nam e of TAL;

d. On or about M ay 18, 20 11, RSH, transferred $15,000 into the balzk

account of TAL;
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K

, '

e. On or about May 18, 201 1, RSH paid his father, REH, $5,0009

f On or about May 18, 201 1, RSS paib the Commo1iweà1th of

Virginia $4,850 for V. irginia income taxes owed by LINDA JANE HALL;

g. Oh or about June 10, 201 1, XSH paid $20,000 for a 2009 Jeep

W fangler purchased in th8 name of LG DA JANE HALL;

h. Un or about June 20, 201 1, RSH paid his father, REH, $9,000;

i. On or about November 29, 201 1, RSH paid a contractor $3,700 for

improvements at his rqsidence; andt .*. 
. .

j: Cin or about January 4, 20 13, RSH paid the same contractor another

$2,000 för improvefnentj at his residence.

23. A portiqn of tie money provided by kWW to LINDA JANE HALL in

201 1 and 2012 was received using the barlk account of YAL as follows:

a. On ùr about September 20, 201 1, RWW, at yhe bkectioà of LINDA

JANE HALL, wire tfansferred $59,000 intothe bank account of TAL;

b. On or abou! Uctpber 15, 2417, RWW, at the direction of LINDA

JANE HALL, wire tpnsferred $2,200 into the bank qccoupt of TM a;

c. ön or about Octpber 31, 2012, RWW ? at the dirèction of LJNDA

JANE HALL, wire trailsferred $40,000 into the bank account of TAL; and
' 

a .

. * .

d. On or about Novem ber 6, 2012, RW W , at the direçtion of LINDA

JANE HALL, wire transferred $3,000 into the bank aùcount of TM .
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24. From on or about September 20, 2011, through at least Novezpber 21, 2012,

TAL did the following with the $104,200 received from RW W :' . ,

a. On Septepber 20, j011, TAE withdrew $1,000 in cash. Through

mùltiple transactions, TAL withdrew at least $23,000 in cash;

b. On or about September 20, 2011, TAL paid a contractor $8,227 as a

down paym ent on garage constnktion at the residence of TAI, and M GL;

On or about Novèmber 14, 201 1, TAL paid thç contractor

$23,310.50 as an additional payment tùFard the constmction of a garage at

hér residence;
. 
'

d. On or about Novepber 1, 2012, TAL paid the contractor $20,000 as
, 

: .

final paym ent toward the garage under construction at her residence; and

e. On or about November 2, 2012, TAL transfermd $10,000 to the

bank account of LINDA JANE HALL.

Begirming oh a date prior tb Decçmber 6, 20 1 1, and continuing through at25.

least M arch 28, 2013, LINDA JANE H ALL, eflgaged in the practice of deceiving JBS

into sehding her m oney by leading hip to believe that she was destitute and living in a

it LINDA JANE HALL promised JBS repàymènt otthe flmds by providingstorage lm .
. ' . . .

JBS seven Gçsale and Assignm ent'' documçnts purporting to give him a portion of the

ds of a rimlti-billiqn dollar oi1 venmre lawsuit. In fact, LINDX JANE HALL wasprocee
' * 

,

not destimte and living in g storage unit. In 2011, LINDA JANX HALL was employed
' 

, N

at a local compqny éarning in excess of $60,000. ln 2012, LINDA JANE HALL

Page.8 of 20

Case 7:17-cr-00065-EKD   Document 3   Filed 10/26/17   Page 8 of 20   Pageid#: 10



; . . ' .
, . . '

. ' 
' ' .

. . 
$

' 

.

. 
' .

. . 
' 

. ' '

teceived in excess of $50,000 through a combination of eam ings and retirement
. . 

' ' '

payments. .

26. As a result of LINDA JANE WALL'S material misrepresentations to m S,

' JBS rovided monçy by wire transfers to LINDA JAN: HAELL during eych of the yearsp

tl inuing to 2013, as foliows: 'beginning in 201 l én cont'N 
.

Year M one froni JBS to HALL
2011 . $ 16 100.00

' 2012 . $ 18,500..00 . ' .
. 2013 $ .6,800.00 '

' .rfotal $ 41,800.00

27. Frol on or about December 6, 201 1, tllrough at least April 12, 2013,
. 

' 
. . * --- ''

LINDA JANE HALL did the following with 1he monies obtained from JBS:

a. On December 7, 201 1, LINDA JAN: HALL Withdrew $2,500

EINDA JANE HALL withdrew at' cash. Through multiple transactions, 
,

' 

. least $30 ù00 in cqsh; :. . ' y . .
1 . . ' '

b. LINDA JAXE HALL obtained $800 in cash fröm twp MoneyGram

' f initiated by JBS at Wal-Màlk stores located in Texas; '. wire trans ers

c. 011 or ahout Deqember 12, 201 1, LINDA JANE HALL, paid the
. . . 

' . 

j

Internal Revenue Service $2,108.61 fpr taxes LINDA JANE HALL owed;

d. On or about Sçptember 11, 2012, LINDA JANE H ALL, paid her

husband, REH, $1,600; and
( . ' . ,

e. On or about Sejtember 28, 2012, LINDA JANE HALL, paid
.

' . . ' . '

. $5,000 as a payment tow/rd the garage being built as the residence of TAL
. . ''

. 
' ' ' ' ' ' 

'
, .. 

'

. and M GL...
'. x ' . .
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28. LINDA JANE HALL fraudulently obtained $457,460 from RW W , JCB,
' , . , .

. 
'

iz terially false and fraudulent repyesentations. The funds wereCRT, and JBS tlzroug ma

not used for the purposes represented to obtain the fuilds? nor did those purposes exist.

COUNT UNE
(Wire Fraud'- 18 U.S.C. j1343)

The Grand Jury eharges:
, . '

. '

The Introduction to the Indictm ent is incom orated by reference into this
. . ''''

' 

''' '

if fully jei forthherein.Count of the Indictment gs
' ' 

.)

.2. On or about October 31, 20 12, in the W estern District of Virginia, and
. 1

elseFhere, LINDA JANE HALL, for the purpose of exetutinj, and attempting to
. 

'

ex8cute, the schem e and artificç to,defraud and fot obtaining nioney by m çans of

materially false and iaudulent pretenses, représentations, and promises, did cause to be

transm itted by means of a wirç communication ii'l interstate comm erce, certain signs,

signals, and sounds, that is, the receipt of an interstate wire transfçr bf $40,000 from
. . 

' .

W' t at àancopsouth in Mississippi to TM ,, LINDA JXNE HALLiSRw 7 accoun
, 

' .

: '

sistzr's account, at Freedom First Federal Credit Union in Röanoke, Virginia.

A11 in violatlon of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1j43 and 2.
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COUNT TW O

(Money Laundering - 18 U.S.C. j1956(a)(1)(B)(i))

The Grand Jury charges: '

. 
'

1. The lntroduction to the Indictm çnt is incprporated by reference into this

Count of the Indictment as if fully set forth herein.

2. On qr about November 2, 2012, in the W estern District of Vitginia and

HAL' L as a principal and as an aider ané abettor, didelsewhere, LINDA JANE ,

knowingly conduct, and attempt to conduct, a financial transaction affecting interstate

commerce, to wit, tile transfer of
. 
$10,000 fiom TAta's account at Preedom First t'ederal

Credit Union to LINDA JANE HALL'S account at Freedom First Federal Credit Union,

which involved tlte proceeds of a specified unlawful activity, thàt is, a scheme and

artifice to defraud using an interstate wire transfer as described in the lntroduction and

Count One of this lndictment, knowing that the transaction was designed in whöle and in

part So çonceal and disjuise, the source, ownership, and control of the proceeds of the

specified unlawful Adivity, and that while conducting and attempting to conduct such

financial trànsaction, LINDA JANE HALL knew that the.propeo  invotved in the

financial transaction, that is, ftmds in the amount of $10,000, represented the proceeds pf

spme form of unlalful activity.
. p. 

' '

3. A11 i: violation of T itle 18, united states code, sedions .1956(a)(1)(B)(i)

and 2.
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COUNT THREE
(Money Laundeying - 18 U.S.C. j1956(a)(1)(B)(i))

The Grand Jury charges:

1. The Introduction to thç lndictment is incorporated by reference into this

Count of the Indictment as if fully set forth heréin.

2. On ot about November 2, 2012, in the W estem  District of Virginia and

elsewhere, LINDA JANE H ALL, as a principal and as an aider and abettor, did

knowingly conduct, and attempt to conàuct, a fmancial transaction affecting intçrstate

commerce, to wit, the withdrawal of $5,000 in cash from LINDA JANE HALL'S

aqcount at Freedom First Federal Credit Union, which hw olved the proceeds of a

specifed unlawful activity, that is, a scheme apd artifice to defràud 'using ptl interstate

wire transfer as described in the Introduction and Count One of this Indictment, knowing

i the transaction was designçd in whole and in part to conceal and disguise, the source,tha
'( .

ownership, and cpntrol of the proceedj of the specified uhlawftil activity, and that while

conducting and attempting to conduct sùch dnâncial transaction, LINDA JANX HALE

knew that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is, funds in the amount

of $5,000, repwsented thè prbceeds of some form of unlawful activity.

3. A11 in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(B)(i)

énd 2.
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COUNT FOUR
(W ire Fraud - 18 U.S.C. j1343)

'l'he Grand Jury chargij:

The introduction to the Indidment is incörporated by reference intp this

Count of thetndidment as if fully set forthherein.

2. 011 or about Noveinber 6, 2012, in the W estern Districs pf Virginia, and
y'

elsewhere, LINDA JANE H ALL, for the pup ose of executing, and attempting to

. 
' ! .

éxecute, the scheme and artifiée to defraud and for obtaining money by m eans of

materially false and fraudulent pretrnses, representations, and prom ijes, did cause to be
. . . :

transmitted by means of a wire communication in interstate commerce, certain signs,

signàls, >nd sounds, that is, the receipt of an interstate wire transfer of $3,000 from

RWW 'S account at Bancorpsputh iil Mississippi to TAL, LINDA JXNE HALL'S

sistef 's account, at Freedqm  First Federal Credit Union in Roanoke, Virgini4.

Al1 in violation of Title 18, Unitçd States Cude, Sectiops 1343 and 2.

COUNT FIVE

(Wire Fraud - 18 U.S.C. j1343)

The Grand Jury charges:

The Introduction to the Indictment is incorporâted by reference into this

Count of the Indictment as if fully set forthherein.

On or àbout January 25, 20 13, in the W estern Dibirict of Virginia, and

elsèwhdre, LINDA JANE HALL for the pumose of executing, and atteppting to

execute, the schçme and artifice to detral!d anb fpr obtaining poney by means of

*
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m aterially false and fraud
. 
ulept pretenges, reptesentatiops and promisçs, did cause' tù be

transmitted by m eans of a wire communication in interstate commerce, certain signs,

signals, apd sounds, that is, the receipt of an interstate wire tfansfer of $300.00 from JBS
. 

' 
. ' '

, 
' *

through MonéyGram in Texas to LINDA JANE HALL in jàsem, Virginia.
, 

' '

Al1 in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectiohs 1343 :nd 2.

COUNT SW
(Wire Fraud. - 18 U.S.C. j1743)

The Grand Jury charges:

d h lndictment is incprporated byreference ipto this1. The lntro uçtion to t e

Count of the lndictment as if fully set forthherein.

On or aboui March 28, 2013, in the Western District of Virginia, and2.

elsewhere, LINDA JANE HALL, for tv purpose of executing, and attempting to. g : 
' .

execute, the schem e and artifice to defraud and for obtaining m oney by m eans of false

and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, did cause to be transm itted by

means of a wire communication in interstate comm ercè, certain signs, signals, and

soupds, that is, the receipt of an interstate wir: transfer of $6,500 from .1BS'S account at
' ' 

. .

TV Bankers Bank in Texas to LINDA JAN; HALL'S account, at Freedom First Federal

Credit Union in Roanoke, Virginia.

3. A11 in kiolation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343 and 2.
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COIJNT SEVEN
(M oney Laundering - 18 U.S.C. j1956(a)(1)(B)(i))

The Grand Jury charges:

1. The Ihtroduction to the Indictmens is incorporated by reference into this

Count of the Indictment as if h lly set forth lwrein.

On (jy about M afch 29, 2013, in the W estern D istrict of Virginia and

elsewhere, LINDA JANE H ALL, as a principal and as an aider and abettor, did
. * ' '- .'œ ,

. 
' l

knowingly conduct, and attempt to çonduct, a snancial tpnsaction affecting interstate

commerce, to wit, ths wiihdrawal of $2,000 in cash from LINDA JANE HALL'S

account at Freedbm First Federal Credit Union, which involved the proceeds of a

specified unlawful activity, tiat is, a scheme and artifke to defraud using an interstate

wire transfer as described in the lntroduction and Count Six of this lndictm ent, knowing
. ' 

,

that the transaction was desir ed in whole and in part to conceal and disguise, the source,

ownership, and control of the proceeds of the specised uplawful activity, and that while

conducting and attempting to conduct such financiql transaction, LINDA JANE HALL

knew that the property involved in the finanéiql transaction, that is, fuilds in the amount
' . 4

f $2 000 represensed the proceeds of soine form oi-tmlawful activity.O , ,

3 A1l in' violàtionrof Tltle 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(B)(i)* ,

and 2.
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COUNT EIGH:
(Money Laundering - 18 U.S.C. j1956(a)(1)(B)(i))

The Grand Jury charges:

1. The lntroducslon to the Indictment is incomora' ted by referepce inp this
, ' 

,

Count of the lpdictm ent as if fully set förth herein.

jt2. On or About Marc 29, 2013, in the W estern District of Virginia and

elsewhefe, LINDA JANE H ALL, as a principal :nd as an aider and abettor, did

knowingly conduct, ànd attempt to conduçt, a snancial transaction affecting interstate

commerèe, to wit, the withdrawàl of $1,500 in cash from LG DA JANE HALL'S

account at Freedom First Fedetal Credit Union, which involved the proceeds of a

specified unlawful açtikity, that is, a schem e and artifice to defraud using an interst>te

ire transi-er as described in the lntroduction and Count S1x of this Indictment, knowing,W

that the tr>nsaction was designed in whole and in part to conceal and disguise, the soprce,

ownershif, and control of the proceedp of the jpecified unlawful activity, and that while

conducting and attempting to codduct such tinancial traHsactipn, LINbA JANE HALL

knew that the property involved in the financial transactiop, that is, ftmds in ihe amount

of $1,500, represented the ptoceeds of some förm of unlawil actikity.

3. A11 in violàtion of Title 18, Unitzd States Code, Sections 1956(a)(1)(B)(i)

and 2.

%
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COUNT NINE
(Money Laundering - 18 U.S.C. j1956(a)(1)(B)(i))

The Grand Ju+ ckarges:

1. The Introduction to the lndictment is incorporated by rèference into this

Count of the lndictment aj if fully set forth herein.

On or about M arch 30, 2013, in the W estern D istrict of Virginia and

elsewhere, EINDA JANE HALL, as a principal and as an aider and abettor, did
. J

' 

' 
. . 

' 
.

knowlngly conduct, and agempt to conduct, a finanèial transaction affecting interstate

commerce, to wit, the withdrawal pf $1,004 in cash from LINDA JAN: HALL'!
. 

' 
.

account ut Freedom First Federal Credit Union, which invölved the proceeds of a

specified unlawful gctivity, that is, a scheme and artisce to defraud using an inlerstate

wire transfkr as described in the Introductioh and Count Six of this Indictm ent, knowing
. . 

'

. . 
. . .

that the transaction was drsigned in Fhole and in pal4 to conceal and disguise, the soum e,

ownçrship, and control of the proceeds of the specified unlawful activity, and that while

. 
' .

conducting and attempting to conduct such financial transaction, LINDA JANE H ALL

. '

knew that the property involved in the financial transaction, that is, funds in the amount

of $1,000, represented the proceeds of somé form of unlawful activity.

A11 in violàtion of Title 18, United States Codé, Sections 1956(a)(1)(B)(i)

and 2.
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coU#T TEN
(Wire Fraud - 18 U.S.C. 91343)

The Grand Jury charges:
( .

1. The lntroduction to the Indictment is incoporated ày reference into Shis

Count öf the lndictment as if fully set forthherein.

2; On or about April 10, 2014, in the W estern District of Virginia; and

elsewhere, LINDA JANE HALL, for the pu/ose of executing, apd attempting to

execute, the séheme and artifke to deiaud and for obtaining money by means of

materially false and gaudulent pretenses, representatipns and promisek, did cause to be

transmitted by means of a wire communication in interstate commerce, certain sighs,

signals, and sounds, that is, the receipt of an intetstate wire transfer of $700.00 from JCB

tlzrough M oneyGram in Alabama to LINDA JANE HALL in Salem , Virginia.

3. A11 in violation of Title 18; United States Code, jections 1343 and 2.

couNT ELàVEN
(Wire Fraud - 18 U.S.C. 51343)

The Grand Jury chérges:

1. The lntroducfion to the Indictment is incorporated by reference into this

Count of the Indictment as if fully set forthhçrein.

2. On or about M ay 8, 2015, in the W estern 
.District of Virginia, ând

elsewhere, LINDA JAXE HALL for the pum ose of executing, and attempting io

execute, the schem e and m ifice to defraud and for obtaining. m oney by means of
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. . .

materially faise and fraudulent pretenses, representations and promises, did cause to be

transmitted by means of a wire communication in ihterstate comm erce, certain signs,
'' . 

,
. *. ' ,

signàls, and sounds, that is, the recèipt of an interstate wire transfer of $80.00 from CRT

throuah MoneyGram in Vississippi to LINDA JANE HALL in Roanoke, Virkinià. ''' ''*'''' ''' '''' '''' . .

. 
' ' 

.

3. A11 in violation of Title 18, United Statej Code, Sections 1343 and 2.

NOTICE OF FURFEIYURE

1. Upon conviition of one or more of the felony offeùses alleged in this

Indictment, LINDA JANE HALL shall forfeit to the United States:

a. any property, real or personal, which constitutes (ir is derived from
' prbceeds traceable to violétions of Title 18, United States Code, . '

Section 1343, pursuaqt to Title 18 United States Code, Sections

981(a)(1)(C) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461. (c). '
' 

. . q
. ' '

b. any property, real or personal, inkolved in said offenses, or any property

bl to such property, jursuant to Title 18 United States Code, Sectiontracea e ,
982(a)(1).

. 
. ' ' 

. . ; . 
,

2. The property to be forfeited to the United States includes but is no$ lim ited

to the following property:
. :

. 
' .

a. M oney Judgm ent
. 

' . .

. 
. ' &.

Not less than $457,460.00 in United States currency and a11 interest and#

' 

. .

' proceeds traceable thereto, in that such sum in aggregatç w>s obtained '
. directly ot indirectly as a result of said offenses or is traceable to such

Property. . '
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3. If >ny of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or

( '
omisslon of LINDA JANE H ALL:

a. carmot be located upon the exercisq of due diligence; 
.

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with a thiid person;
c. has been placed beyùnd the juri/diction of the Court;

à b tantially diminishùd in value; ord. has een su s 
.

e. has been copmingled with other property which cannot be subdivided
without difsculty;

it is the intrnt pf the Uflited Stasej pûrsuant to Title 21, United Statej. Codç Section

857û9, as incorporajed by Title 18, United States Code, jectipn 982(b), to seek forfeimre

f ther property of ihe defen' dant up to tv value of tht forfeitable propertyo any o
. 

'

described above.'

. . 
'

f f-oao' ber, 2017.A Tuwus BII-L this 2 day o

x x
RICK A . OUNTCASTLE

TING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

s/Grand Jury Foreperjon
FOREPERSON
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